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Bio Agrigas Limited
The Downs
Mullingar
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in accordance with Section 49(2)(b) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as

amended, in respect of a Waste Licence issued to Bio Agrigas Limited for a facility

located at Newdown, The Downs, Mullingar, Countv Westmeath.

Dear Mr Flynn

I refer to your letter received on 23 October 2018 in accordance with Section 49 of
the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended seeking an extension of the expiry date

for your Waste Licence which is due to elapse on 12% November 2018.

I am to advise that the Agency has considered your request and decided in accordance
with Section 49(2)(b) of the Act, to grant an extension of the duration of the licence

until 12% November 2020

Yours sincerely

oo, Lo

Noeleen Roche

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




